FOrRT WORTH

TO: Mayor and Council Members
FROM: Council Member Macy Hill, District 7
DATE: September 16, 2025

SUBJECT: Board, Commission and Committee Reappointments

Request your consideration to reappoint the following individuals to their respective boards with
terms effective September 16, 2025, and ending October 1, 2027.

1.

Bernard Malone III (2™ Term) - Aviation Advisory Board

2. Jarrett Wilson (2" Term) — Board of Adjustment — Commercial & Alliance Airport Board of
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—

9.
10.

Adjustment

Whitley Wolman (2" Term) — Board of Adjustment — Residential

Stephanie Dike (1% Term) — Building Standards Commission

Lee Henderson (2™ Term) — Plan Commission & Capital Improvements Advisory
Committee for Transportation Impact Fees

David Eberstein (2™ Term) - Pedestrian & Bicycle Advisory Commission

Jason Baldwin (2™ Term) - Park & Recreation Advisory Board

Jeremy Raines (2" Term) - Zoning Commission & Fort Worth Alliance Airport Zoning
Commission

Shane Benner (1% Term) — Urban Design Commission

Rodger Chieffalo (3™ Term) — Historic and Cultural Landmarks Commission

The respective applications are attached and resumes, if provided. The original copies will be
maintained in the City Secretary’s Office.

COUNCIL MEMBER MACY HILL
Council Member District 7 % 200 Texas Street % Fort Worth, Texas 76102
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